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Human Resources Department

TO: The University Community
FROM: Human Resources Department
DATE: September 29, 2008

SUBJECT: 2008 Performance Incentive Award Winners

The Human Resources Department is please to announce the winners of the
2007 Performance Incentive Awards Program. The awards recognize
Distinguished and Meritorious achievements for the period of January 1, 2007
through December 31, 2007.

We thank all University employees for their continued hard work and dedication
towards the continued growth and development of this institution. The University
sends special congratulations to all the successful awardees. Your contributions
to the development of the University are an inspiration and encouragement for all
to continue to strive for excellence.

Presented to you below are the winners according to their rank against the entire
pool of nominees.

Winners of the Performance Incentive Awards in the Distinguished Award
category are:

Type of | Names Campus

Award

Group | Dr. Velma Tyson St. Croix
Dr. Robert Stoltz St. Thomas
Dr. Teresa Turner St. Thomas
Moneca Pinkett-Wilkes | St. Thomas
Tannesia Petersen St. Thomas
Dr. Sandra Romano St. Thomas
Dr. Marc Boumedine St. Thomas
Amanda Wright St. Thomas

Group | Dr. Paul Abney St. Croix
Dr. Althea Baumann St. Croix
Lois Sanders St. Croix




Winners of the Performance Incentive Awards in the Meritorious Award
category are:

Type of Name Campus
Award

Individual Donna Andrews | St. Thomas
Individual Sean Georges | St. Thomas

The date and venue of the awards ceremony with follow. Excerpts from the
winning nominations will be shared with the University community later this week.

Again, CONGRATULATIONS to all of the winners!!!

Regards,

Human Resources Department



